
Code Title Status Initiator Received

Will 

sections 

of this 

course 

be 

taught 

as non-

traditio

nal? 

Meeting Notes

ANLY 605

ANLY 605: Visualizing and Understanding 

Data with Modern Tools Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

ANLY 608

ANLY 608: Linear and Logistic Regression and 

Visualization Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

ANLY 610

ANLY 610: Deploying Enterprise Data Models 

and Building Optimization Models Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

Questions asked about whether this 

course was exam or project based 

ANLY 615

ANLY 615: Data Wrangling Tools and 

Techniques Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

ANLY 620 ANLY 620: Strategic Analytics Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

Questions were asked about whether 

or not this class took place online. It 

ANLY 626

ANLY 626: Time Series, Machine Learning 

and Visualization Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

ANLY 630 ANLY 630: Analytics for Financial Reporting Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

ANLY 656

ANLY 656: Machine Learning and Advanced 

Analytics Applications Added myra-g February 27, 2020 Yes

Graduate Council

April 9, 2020

Minutes

In Attendance: Katie Reed, Kevin Moore, Sandra Williams, Terri Helge, Khalil Dirani, Cole Graham, Jeffrey Hatala, Antonietta Quigg, 

Larry Bellinger, Terra Bissett, Christian Brannstrom, Mary Byrk, Charlotte Ku, Mike Criscitiello, Karen Butler-Purry, Harry Hogan, Jamie 

Saucier, Kimberly Luttman, Mark Zoran, Matthew Sorenson, Meghan Riley, Nicole Kinslow, Sally Robinson, Sandra Williams, Paula 

Sullenger, Tandilyn Morrel, Carol Vargas Bautista

The following General Course Requests have been approved by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19277/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19277/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19277/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19274/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19274/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19274/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19279/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19279/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19279/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19275/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19275/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19275/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19280/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19280/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19276/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19276/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19276/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19282/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19282/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19278/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19278/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19278/index.html&step=showfullrecord


CVEN 601

CVEN 601: Environmental Engineering 

Processes III Edited ljbyrd914 March 26, 2020 No

CVEN 620

CVEN 620: Environmental Engineering 

Processes II Edited ljbyrd914 March 26, 2020 No

ECEN 603

ECEN 603: Time-frequency Analysis and 

Multirate Signal Processing Deleted

cbrodrigue

z March 26, 2020

It was pointed out that this course 

hads no syllubus, but it was clarified 

EDHP 521

EDHP 521: Curriculum Management, 

Leadership and Evaluation Deleted johna March 26, 2020

EDHP 523

EDHP 523: Educational Research Design 

Practicum Deleted johna March 26, 2020

EDHP 524

EDHP 524: Manuscript Development 

Practicum Deleted johna March 26, 2020

HCPI 557 HCPI 557: Contemporary Healthcare Issues Deleted johna March 26, 2020

PETE 628 PETE 628: Horizontal Drilling Edited e-schuler March 26, 2020 Yes

SCSC 631

SCSC 631: Prerequisite Programs for Feed 

Industry HACCP Deleted prabha March 26, 2020

SCSC 632

SCSC 632: Feed Industry HACCP - Principles 

and Plan Development Deleted prabha March 26, 2020

SCSC 633

SCSC 633: Feed Industry HACCP - Advanced 

Plan Development Deleted prabha March 26, 2020

LAW 604 LAW 604: Criminal Law Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

All Law courses were tabled due to 

inconsistency in the syllabi. It was 

decidied that comments about the syllabi 

LAW 615

LAW 615: Retirement Planning and Employee 

Benefits Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 618 LAW 618: Contract Law and Strategies Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 619 LAW 619: Principles of Regulatory Law Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

The following General Course Requests have been tabled by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3737/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3737/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3737/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4311/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4311/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4311/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4853/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4853/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4853/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4855/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4855/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4855/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4856/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4856/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4856/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7277/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7277/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/12477/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/12477/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14523/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14523/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14523/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14524/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14524/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14524/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17133/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17133/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17143/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17143/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17143/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17146/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17146/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17148/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17148/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord


LAW 621 LAW 621: Foundations of Business Law Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 643 LAW 643: Property Law and Transactions Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 645

LAW 645: Healthcare Organizations and 

Professional Relationships Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 650

LAW 650: Nonprofit and Fiduciary 

Administration Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

LAW 7123 LAW 7123: Advanced Legal Research Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7125

LAW 7125: Advanced Legal Research Boot 

Camp Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7126

LAW 7126: Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals 

Business Seminar Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7128 LAW 7128: Continuing Clinic Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7140

LAW 7140: Trial Advocacy Practicum for 

Criminal Cases Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7143 LAW 7143: International Human Rights Law Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7144 LAW 7144: Climate Change Seminar Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7146 LAW 7146: Housing Law and Policy Seminar Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7147

LAW 7147: Law Policy of Clean Energy 

Innovation Seminar Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7301 LAW 7301: Family Law Edited jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 7834

LAW 7834: Residency Externship - Semester 

in Practice Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 No

LAW 786 LAW 786: Foreign Corrupt Practices Act Added jaedwards January 27, 2020 Yes

The following General Course Requests are pending by friendly amendment by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17149/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17149/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17163/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17163/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17166/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17166/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17166/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17171/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17171/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17171/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19407/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19407/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19407/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19408/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19408/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19408/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19409/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19409/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19410/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19410/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19410/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19411/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19411/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19412/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19412/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19417/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19417/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19419/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19419/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19419/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9237/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9237/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord


PHSC 610

PHSC 610: Introduction to Biotech Drugs and 

Vaccine Products Added

narendra0

8 March 26, 2020 No

All Pharmacy courses are pending by 

friendly amendment due to confusion 

PHSC 611 PHSC 611: Drug Delivery and Formulations Added mkhan March 26, 2020 No

PHSC 612 PHSC 612: Principles of Drug Actions Added

narendra0

8 March 26, 2020 No

PHSC 621 PHSC 621: Biostatistics Added

narendra0

8 March 26, 2020 No

PHSC 623 PHSC 623: Seminar Added

narendra0

8 March 26, 2020 No

MARA 615

MARA 615: Strategic Human Resources 

Management Added galvaoc March 26, 2020 Yes Needs a name change 

BIOL 606 BIOL 606: Microbial Genetics Edited jlbradford March 26, 2020 Yes

There were concerns about a name 

difference for this course 

CERT-CG4

CERT-CG4: Agriculture eLearning 

Development - Certificate Edited cfulton March 26, 2020

JM-HCLW JM-HCLW: Juris Master in Health Care Law Deleted thelge March 26, 2020

MCS-CPSC

MCS-CPSC: Master of Computer Science in 

Computer Science Edited

karrie.bour

quin March 26, 2020

Pending by friendly amendment due to 

questions about standard language 

MS-ENTC

MS-ENTC: Master of Science in Engineering 

Technology Edited hmeyer March 26, 2020

MS-INEN

MS-INEN: Master of Science in Industrial 

Engineering Edited kclement March 26, 2020

PHD-CECN

PHD-CECN: Doctor of Philosophy in 

Computer Engineering Edited

karrie.bour

quin March 26, 2020

PHD-CPSC

PHD-CPSC: Doctor of Philosophy in Computer 

Science Edited

karrie.bour

quin March 26, 2020

The following Program Requests have been approved by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

The following Program Requests are pending by friendly amendment by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

The following Special Consideration Items have been approved by the April 2020 Graduate Council:

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19434/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19434/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19434/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19020/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19020/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19440/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19440/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19439/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19439/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19438/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19438/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19286/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19286/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19286/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2250/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2250/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/186/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/186/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/186/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/862/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/862/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/370/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/370/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/370/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/875/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/875/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/875/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/756/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/645/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/645/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/645/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/646/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/646/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/646/index.html&step=showfullrecord


Law Courses Review Assignments 

Minimum Syllubus Requirments 

Pending until more information is 

received 

The following Special Consideration Items have been tabled by the April 2020 Graduate Council:


